Minerva Public Library
~ Board of Trustees

November, 2021

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
November, 2021 Regular Meeting .‘
November 18, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the October 28, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update:

Library Service During Pandemic Update:

Financial Report

Accept: the October, 2021 financial documents.
Approve: the November Fiscal Officer's report,

Additional Financial Information:

PLF Distribution: The November 2021 PLF receipts are $63,238, 7% more than the
$58,700 received in November, 2020. PLF Receipts through November total
$709.844 which is $95,215 over the December 2020 estimate of $614,629 for this
year's total PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking into account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library's total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952, and it seems very likely that we
will meet or exceed that estimate.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

$64.292 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $655,755
$45,021 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $644,105**

October Revenue
October Expenses

Difference $19.271 $ 11,650
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on Sept. 30

2021 Appropriation™** Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$893,911 $644,104 72%

**includes $180,000 total tfransfer out to Capital

MPL Board Agenda 11/11/2021 TD



Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $464.105 65%

New Business

Executive Session: the Board will enter Executive Session to discuss the annual
job performance reviews the Library Director and Fiscal Officer:

Motion: Second: Time:
Roll Call: __Bartley __Beard __Birks __ Miller __Repella __Ruff _ Rutledge
Motion to return to meeting: Second: Time:

Resolution 21-11-01: to approve the performance evaluation of the Library
Director as presented.

Resolution 21-11-02; to approve the performance evaluation of the Library Fiscal
Officer as presented.

COVID Relief Funds: last year, each the library received $25,000 from State of
OChio as part of the distribution of Federal COVID relief funds. Those funds were
to assist libraries with expenses related to the pandemic, and unused must be
now retfurned by the end of this year.

Resolution 21-11-03: to amend the 2021 appropriation reducing the amount
appropriated to fund account 1000-990-920-2020 from $14,000 to $13,664.06.

Resolution 21-11-04. to authorize the Fiscal Officer to repay the unused relief
funds to the Ohio Office of Budget and Management in an amount estimated
at $7450.55 from fund account 1000-990-990-2020.

2022 Holiday Calendar: the Director proposes adding 2 floating holidays for the
staffin 2022 .

Resolution 21-11-05: to approve as presented the addition of floating holidays to
the staff benefits effective January 2, 2022.

2021 Open Hours Adjustment: the library is open regular hours December 27-30.
In the interest of ease of scheduling, Mr. Dillie proposes the library drop the
Monday and Thursday evening hours for that week only, and open 10-5 each
day.

MPL Board Agenda 11/11/2021 TD 2



Contingency Fund: as we discussed last month, Mr. Dillie recommends setting a
contingency fund in the expense appropriation which would allow the library to
have an appropriated cash reserve fund that could be fransferred with Board
approval to specific accounts as needed during the budget year.

Resolution 21-11-06: to authorize the Fiscal Officer to create a Contingency
Fund account beginning with the 2022 Permanent Appropriation.

New Wage Table: as was detaiied during the budget discussions, next year's
budget assumes an increase in the wage scale for all classified positions. The
proposed increases were reviewed and discussed last month, and are included
again in this month's Board packet.

Resolution 21-11-07: to approve the new wage table for classified positions as
presented to take effect December 27, 2021.

Wage Increase for 2022: as was detailed during the budget discussions, next
year's budget assumes a 5% raise for all classified positions. The dollar value of a
raise is calculated from the midpoint of the wage range for each classified
position.

Resolution 21-11-08: to approve a 5% raise for all classified positions to take
effect with the new pay year beginning on Becember 27, 2021.

2022 Permanent Appropriation: during last month’s meeting the Board reviewed
the draft 2022 budget in detail. The permanent budget is now presented for
approval.

Resolution 21-11-09: to approve the 2022 permanent appropriation as
presented.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: October's door count was 4270, 24% higher than October last
year. But 57% less than October, 2019. October checkouts were 3% lower than
last year's, but for some reason renewals were down 22.5%. In-house circ was
down then 22% mostly because of the drop in renewals. Total circ was down
16% which included a large decrease in the number of items loaned to other
libraries.

MPL Board Agenda 11/11/2021 TD 3



Acknowledge Gifts
Resiricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 0.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 19.60
In-kind Gifts October

Anonymous 7 hardcovers; 7 trade
paperbacks

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 16, 2021 at 6:30 pm
in the Community Meeting Room.

MPL Beoard Agenda 11/11/2021 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the October 28, 2021 Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm in the
Community Meefing Room.

Aftendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller,
Sarah Repeilla, Diane Ruff, and Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom Dillie; Fiscal
Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation : none

Minutes; Ms, Miller moved to the Approve minutes of the September 23, 2021
Regular Board Meeting. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried,

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: currently 201 kids of 294 eligible are
enrolled in the Imagination Library program. That is a higher percentage than
any other local library district, but it has stalled at that number for several months
now. Stark Library has not requested any additional funding support this year. If
there is a request, the plan would be approach community organizations for
support rather than use operating funds.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: as of this meeting, the library has
distributed around 2200 at-home COVID test kits. The Ohio Dept. of Health is
changing how it provide kits for distribution in part because out of the 1.7 kits
handed out in September, only 117,000 or so were used for proctored test
sessions. Dr. Beard mentioned that she had watched the teleconference from
the ODH, and the most of the kits distribufed in the future will have the same test,
but will not offer the proctored option. Itis fikely that many people are using the
tests without proctoring already. The library will continue tests under the
guidelines from the ODH.

Air Conditioning Update: Standard Plumbing finished the air conditioner
installation on October 14, with some final work completed the following week.
Unfortunately, the first two weeks of October were unusually warm, and Mr. Dillie
closed the library early three days during the installation when the temperature
upstairs was approaching 80. This work should mean no more out of the
ordinary service calls for air conditioning for some years to come.

Financial Report

MPL Board Board Minutes 11-04-2021 TD 1



Ms. Birks moved to Accept the September, 2021 financial documents. Dr. Beard
seconded. Motion carried.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve the October Fiscal Officer's report. Ms, Miller
seconded. After hearing the report below, the motion carried.

Ms. Davies reported that she has a meeting scheduled at the library next week
with UAN Visiting Clerk Mary Ellen Gooding fo talk over the questions about the
accounting software. Mary Ellen has suggested that the library set up a revenue
fund account specifically for the carryover at the end of the year. Mr, Dillie
would also like to see about setting a contingency fund account in the expense
appropriation.

Ms. Davies reported on the plans to create new accounts at both Consumers
Bank and Huntington in light of Chase closing ifs local office. She has talked
with Teresa Linder at Consumers and would like to set up o checking account
there to handle the libraries small amounts of cash transactions—maostly daily
receipts for printing and faxing, and donations or book sale money. She also
would also like to set up a savings account at Huntington. As CDs mature, she
plans to rebalance the money deposited in the various banks so that the
library's accounts in any one bank don't exceed the $250,000 insured limit.
Carroll County should begin electronic deposit of the PLF, rather than paper
checks, with the November distribution. Because the library receives its PLF
money through electronic transfer and pays almost all its bills with bank-issued
checks, we can leave the main checking account at Chase even when the
local branch closes. Ms. Davies presented two resolutions.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 21-10-01: The Board of Trustees of
the Minerva Public Library authorizes the Minerva Public Library Fiscal Officer to
open a savings account for the library at Consumers National Bank, 614 E.
Lincoln Way, Minerva, Ohio with an initial deposit of $100.00. The account will
be used to daily receipts. The authorized users are Roger Bartley, Board
President; Dick Rutledge, Vice President; and Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer. Ms.
Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 21-10-02: The Board of Trusfees of the
Minerva Public Library authorizes the Minerva Public Library Fiscal Officer to
open a savings account for the library at Huntington Bank, Consumers National
Bank, 422 E. Lincoln Way, Minerva, Ohio with an initial deposit of $50,000.00. The
account will be used for savings. The authorized users are Roger Bartley, Board
President; Dick Rutledge, Vice President; and Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer. Dr.
Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL. Board Board Minutes 11-04-2021 TD 2



Additional Financial Information:

PLF Distribution: The October 2021 PLF receipts are $63,722, 14% more than the
$55,776 received in October, 2020. PLF Receipts for through QOctober total
$646,570 which is $31,941 over the December 2020 estimate of $614,629 for this
year's fotal PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking into account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library's total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952.

2022 PLF Distribution: The Depart of Taxation has issued its first estimate for 2022.
Minerva's PLF is estimated at $737,953. The Stark County Auditor’s Office has
certified the library's 2022 PLF distribution at $568,295.

2021 Generadl Revenue Net Operating Position

September Revenue = $71,850 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $599,492
September Expenses = $45,784 Total Year-io-Date Expenses = $599,083**

Difference $26,066 -$ 409
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on Sept. 30

2021 Appropriation®™  Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$893.911 $599,083 67%

**includes $180,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713.911 $419,083 58%

New Business .

Ms. Ruff moved to enter Executive Session to discuss the job performance of a
fibrary employee. Ms. Miller seconded.

Roll Call: Bartley _aye _Beard _aye _ Birks _aye _ Miller _aye _ Repella _aye
__Ruff _aye _ Rutledge _aye.

Ms. Davies was excused from the meeting. The Board entered Executive Session
at 7:.00 pm.

MPL Board Board Minutes 11-04-2021 TD 3



At 7:18 pm Dr. Beard moved to return to regular session. Ms. Repella seconded.

Cleaning Service: the library has used J&D Cleaning Service to clean library
restrooms since 2019. The company has given notice to end their work here
because they have not been able to find a new local worker to hire.  Mr. Dillie
has met with Home Cleaning Genie, a Minerva company, and wants o try them
out for cleaning the restrooms.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 21-10-03: to hire Home Cleaning
Genie to clean the library restrooms beginning November 1, 2021, af a rate of
$377 a week. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Administrator Performance Reviews:; the Board's Personnel Committee will meet
prior to the November Board meeting to review the job performance of the
Library Director and Fiscal Officer. Mr. Dillie will send the Committee members
the evaluation documents shortly.

Draft 2022 Budget Review: Mr. Dillie reviewed with the Board the documents
outlining a preliminary budget for next year that were included in the Board
packet. As noted above, PLF receipts for this year are very good, well ahead of
any of the preliminary estimates. Estimates for 2022 are also very good. Mr.,
Dillie reviewed the wage history for library employees and explained his
reasoning for both an increase in the wage scale for each classified position
and for a pay raise for all classified employees. The library is coming on target or
under on this year's expenditures, and other than wages and a small increase in
budget for contract services, there no major changes from this year fo next in
expenses. Because of the unexpected increase in PLF receipts this year, the
library should finish the year with a large carmryover, and Mr. Dillie recommends
an equdlly large transfer out to Capital in 2022, Now that the HVAC work is
complete, there are no large capital expected in the next year. The draft
budget estimates a current revenue surplus of at least $25,000 at the end of
2022. There was general discussion of the draft budget with Trustees in
agreement that the increase in wages seemed redsonable.

Ceirespondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Ms. Miller moved to Accept the monthly reports from the Director and the Youih

Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried.

Library Statistics: September’s door count was 3799, 29% higher than September
last year. But 62% less than September, 2019. September checkouts were 4%

MPL Board Board Minutes 11-04-2021 TD 4



above last year's, and renewals were up 4% as well, In-house circ was up 4,2%
and total circ was down 2.3%. Most of the latter decline is likely due to the
continuing problems with the delivery service, although the service certainly has
improved since the summer.

Acknowledge Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $3000.00
Given in memory of Gaye Powell by her daughters

Unresiricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 178.95

in-kind Gifts September

Anonymous 15 hardcovers; 16 tfrade
paperbacks; 2 mass market
paper backs; 3 DVYDs; 1
audiobook

Adjourn: Ms. Birks moved to adjourn the meeting af 8:11. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motion carried.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 18, 2021 at 6:30 pm in
the library Board Room.

Board President Date

MPL Board Beard Minutes 11-04-2021 TD 5



Minerva Public Library

October, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
November 2021 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investment Journal



X 2ZZe9’L
X ¥LESe
X [I8°6¥9

X 697489

X $0798¢
X 2e'64Y
X ZL'geo’L
X [9°9¢ge
X1gLe

X pEPOCE
X 1LL0LFL
XZre

X §9°560'S
X 26'1E

X ZL'EPE

X 09 12F'S
X 0F 286

X £6'69Z

X LO'ELB'EL
X 18°922'E
X GG'629'0

d3y
Aunoeg pue Jedsyue Ausdold sy
Juswdinb uo seday pue Uy

8216279

SIgjsuUEl] SPslolg [eNaen

peosey

09'61
05°0r
04591
cezl

60°19¢
69€90°CL
CLELL'GY
CB'Pra’L

620l

pung [eiouss

EEERTEED

suoydsa]

Suissanold pue Bojoien seyddng 1suLn
UOBULOMU pUE USRI ATIGIT AW
[ENSIACIPINY LANOA

JUBJUDN) B|GEPELIUMOC]

[ENSIACIPNY JINPY

SEIPOLD

SHOOE UINCA

s)oog Inpy

solddng Bunuweibold

SEDIAIOG JPRIUOY PUB paselIInd JB84l0
sieyg plecg-asuBInsy)|

. 20UBINSU[ 3§
auealpap

SY3dO

G udag

¥ idaq

£ 1dag

ZWsq

¢ ideg

EENETES

T ]

1sBpaT anuaasy, Woy EJo]
00000001 INO Jajsued |
O8] paLniey
UBLWABMIRAQG WOL SpUnsy
s[esey

weoy bupaspy/eusy
SUCRBUO(] PEIOISaIUN

Xed

Jaidon

Jaded Jjawing

XB| s9eg

ssisll dD

A7 Aunag [euegn

41d Aune) e

J1d Aunog eueiguniod
way 1s07

sS04 puUB sauiH

TSidipooy

UG SN

120¢ J2goIa0 s|elueuly
Aelqri 21gnd easuln



SL'ELS'GL

69'181'085
68'¥5/'G59

19'220°6}

BE'GLEER
8L L6Z" 79

59°051°189

Z0'086°LET

£9°9.L°60

001 e

S vy8ee0l
8£°992°6Z2
£6 2201
65°952°1.02

BE'GLEER

¥oELLE
88°997°62Z

anlosay |enden

00'¥5E'3E

00°Fae e

o0'LLe
LIS 001
000
£6°420'2¥1
65°9%¢"L0Z

6E°120'SY

6E'LZ0GP

*

wo

E

00's6l
000:LL
S6'Z1
9F' 992
000

159i8
65641

0G'8ky
g£e'0ve

501

asusdxg
awosu)

120z2/LEf0l Jo se ajeq oL Jea) |edsiy

S807

asuadxg
aLwiooau]

=L

ss2)siBayses Aned

(eseyn) usods(] Jo ssiEoWUEa))
{aND) Hsodeq jo sepesyal
(eseyn) sBuineg

. pueH uo ysepn/Bunjosyn

Bougleq yses buipuSg

sasuadx3g [ejoi
aInyuwing

pue]

Jjeday pue SOUBUSIUIER
u| 1zysuel ]

enden

sasuadxg |elausn) 210

Jedeamg-justudinbg/aimnyiung

Bunsaw

alesal

ssuadx] JUWSD §1 PIACD

4as| uoneLuoU[

S9IAISG IDBRIJUGY pue paseyind Jayl0
A1gng “SUCEUNLUICT JaLI0
JaMagIs1aan

NVN

Buisea/siuay

sped pue saddng nedeyduyy Aredoil
SBO) |[BIMEN

abejsod

ysed],

sa|[ddng 2210



Z jo | abed

%6LE¥P0lL  £E9LS'08%- £8°¢8/'€99¢ 05°192'cc9% 1elel-gng 000 pundg
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 000% Buireiedo-uop snosue|[easiy - JPUG  0000-268-0001
Y%OSLBLET SLBLETH SIBLE'TS 00°00L$ SJuUBLLISSINGIISY SOUBINSU] 0000-2/8-0001
%OVECESL  LLOPIS- 21968 00°0S% juswhediangy Joj spunjey  p000-L28-0001
%EEE'8  D0095S 00°05% 00°009% {AYYNdIT NOLYd AT10Q [M1STulswooy Bugespy jo sy 21L0Z-1£8-000)
%8/6°/1  90°G0TS Y6 ¥P$ 00°052$ slesey Jo} se(ddng 10 S[ES  0000-0Z8-000}
%0/6°SS LS LOE'ES 686873 00°000'9% SKISUSSAU| UO SpUSPIAI] J0 1Sal8ld]  G0D0-F0/-0001
%0000 00°0% 0003 00°CS S8§S8U|SNY - SUORNGUILIOT PSIDMISAIUN  0000-Z59-0001
%¥BGOLL 887 LECS- 88°LEe'Ts 00°000'2$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUORNQLIUOD PSISLISSIUM} G000-159-0001
%0000  D00% 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUNO - SUDANGLIUOD PEOLISeY  BO00-E1L9-000)
%0059} 00'5.9%- 00'5.91%" 00°000'L$ { ONIaVYIY ¥IWINNS HLNOAISIssSsuUSNg - SUOKNQUILIY PEIoUIsey  8LOZ-Z19-000)
%0000 000% 000% 00°0$ sessauisng - SUORNGUIUOD PSIDLISSY  0000-T19-000L
%GPO'ER 052193 00'000°¢$ 06Z19'ES s[enpialpU] - SUOANGLILOY PajoLisay 0000-LL9-000L
%B6Z0'LL 082028 0T 16v%% 000048 {334 Xvd}sea4 pue seul{ uoned - BYQO 86E0-B6E-000L
%Fe6T9 68976 1L'es8 8 00°005°'2$ {43dvd YILNIHd}soe pue sould uoled - BWO  LBC0-66E-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ s884 pUe saUl{ Uoled - IS0 0000-86£-0001
%000C 0008 000% 00°0% So8d JEUIWSS PUR $S813 UolRd  0000-09S-0001
%BOELL  LELLLIS 69728 1% 00°006'CS 8LUCTU| BUYoBIN pajelsdQ-uIo) uGied 0000-0FE-0001L
%006L  SD'9v$ G6'¢S 00°05% {334 aQuvD 1SO7}eWodu| Way| 1507 puE S84 ucled $LE0-01£-0001
%t ¥s  62CLLS 1LeELS 00°052% {31l 1SOTtewosu] wey 3807 pue soul uolied Z1LE£0-0L5-0001
%0000 Z8'00£%- 18'00¢$ 00°0% {$334 % saNIdlewoou| wsy 3507 pue ssul4 ucled L LeD-01E-000)
%PLEE0L  B8G/GS- 88°G/9'GLS 00°00L'S1$ {09 ¥YNVIGNNI0De1e)s - pund Arelgrialignd  £100-0¥2-0001
%L0ESOL  8L'€/9'0%- 8L'EG5ZELS 00'088'G21$ {'0D T10YdvIlems - pung Aeigr aiand  ZLOO-OFZ-000)
%GLZGOL  GS'L0L'PES- GG LIPE 86V 00°0V9'SLFS {0D Muvlskeiels - pund Aig] 2lland L 1L.00-0#2-000)
%0000  000% 000$ 00°0% PIy-Ul-SIUBIS) S3€)5 PeoMISOY  0000-ZZZ-0001
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0% PIy-U[-SJUEIS) JEIOpa] PajiLsed  Q000-Z12-0001
%EvL'e  PBLED 00°cs 00°68% saxe] [2007 - JBUI0  0000-06L-0001
PaAladRy aduejeg DNUDADY a@mvﬁm SWEN JUNOddy JpoD JINoIIY
% AlA Jebpng [euty
[ElsUSD QOO PUN4
LCOE/LE/0L JO SY
pung Ag
£'1.202A NN sSnjels SNUSASY

Nd 652 LECT/LLILL ALNNOD MEVLS "ANVHAI 3119Nd YAHININ



Z jo g abed

%Z5. g0l EEOL508%- £8°8/'Cr8% 057 192'¢18% ‘[ejo) podey

%000°00L 0003 00°000'081L$ 00°000'08L$ felel-ans Logy pund

%000°00) 00703 00°000'081% 00'000°08L% uj- sigysueIl 0000~ LE6-L00Y
%0000  0O0% 000% 0003 SUSWSSINQUIISY SoueInsu| 0000-Z.8- 00k
%0O00'D  000% 000% 00°0% S{ENPIAIPY] - SUOKNGUIUOD PSJaLISeIUNt 000C~L59-LO0k
paA1Basy asueleg ELRUET wbpng JWEN JUNoIdYy apon Junosay

% QLA 3ebpng leutd
stoolod fexded Loov (pund
L20T/LE/0L 1O sV
pund Ag
£ LZ02A NYN SNJE}S ONUSAdY

Wd 85:ceC LE0e/LL/LL

ALNNOD VLS "AHVHEIT 2118Nd YAYININ



¢ 10 | abey

"UDRBLLICIU] PSIoDIs S10a)0) Hoday

%000'0 aoog o00% o0°0$ 00°0% 06 0% 00'0$ UQIIRULION| PUE SSOIUAS BINdWod  0000-F10Z1-00CL
%¥0T L 00°0% 0ZE90'ZS 0R°988'2% 00°000'6% 0003 00'0% {HLNOA S[ELBI [ENSIACIPNYSELSIR [BNSIMOIPIY  QG0Z-E Li-0Z1-00C1
%528'68 0y0% zlerls 8z 9l 00°001% 00 0% 00°0% {800 HANOAJSBUSIE [ENSIACIPNY  $O0Z-ELF-02L-000L
%LyG LG 0o0% 0£°Z96'F1S 0L L80'L1LE 00°000'9Z% 0003 00'0% {INZINOD T1aYavOINMOTISEUSIEN [ENSIWOIPNY  L00L-ELP-081-0001
%0E0'SY 50'9CL'eS YLES0'YS 1Z1e2T 8% 0O'000'6E 00°0% 0003 {INAv sieusiep [ensiaopnylsielsieln] fersiaolpy GO0 L-SL-0Z1-0001
%982'08 et ¥ 120'9% 1680718 DD'00S'28 00°0$ 0003 SjEApoUad  QO00-ZLF0ZL-0004
%8/ 6G 9801LE'2S £5°148'018 15°451'e% 0o'0re'aLs 00'0$ 00’03 {83004 "1430 HLNOASIeludwe ] pue sjood  000Z-1L¥0Z 10001
%¥RE 6L 00°0% 22'969°G13 ZLEPLYS 00°000'02% 0o'0$ 000% {83004 "1430 LInaviseludwed pue sjood  000L-LL+-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uogesusdwe) SINHOM 0 0000-GZZ-0Z -000)
%000°0 00°0$ 00°08 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°03 SOURINSUL UDISIA  BOO0F2Z-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% asUednsy] [elUs]  0000-£Z2-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°03 souelnsul )7 000G-ZZ20Z1-000)
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°03% spueInsy| uoneziepdsoH 7 [eopelN 00001 22-02 000!
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'03% aeopa 4 000G-EL2021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ o0o% 0o°0$ 0on% WaisAg Juswauney seafojdwl ogng oliG @ 000G 12-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% {STYNOISSIIOU-NONISSURIES O £000-0L L-021-000)
%0000 00°0% D00% 0O0% 00'03% 0005 00°0% {83rddng 301440)seddng ealensUILPY [Bl6USD 000 LSF-0F1-0001
%000°00L 0008 00°008'$ 00°03 00'005'e$ 00'0$ 00°0% {S3TddNS ONINYHOONdiseddng  5.00-0G4-011-0001
%290°88 00°026% o0eLss 00°L92' 1S 00'000'¢% 00'0% 00'0% SBIINIAS PBISENUDT) PUR DASEYIIN - 12GI0  0000-CBE-011-0001
%000°C 0008 00°03% 00'03% 00'03% 00'0% 00’0 S2UADS [AUOT [BUSIRIN AlRIgIT  0000-08E-0L 170001
%000°0 0008 o0o% 0o00% 00°03% 00°0% 00°0% 4d weib v4 yesH (ejusilssoitag paoeiUo] pue paselaind  5L0Z-C0£-011-00aL
%0000 00°GLY' LS 00'0% 00'03% 00°GLP'ES 00°0% 00'0% {vET NOLEYd ATI00 1MLST:ISe0nag papenuod) pue pasewyoind  2L0Z-00e-01 1-0001
%000°C 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% sjyeuag Juswhcdwaun 4  0000-162-014-000+
%GBC'CY 00°0% 00°L98% 00°£05$ 00°0LE 1% 00°0$ faleye:d uopesusdiued SI9MIOM O 0000-522-01 1-000L
%000'0 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0U'0% 00°03% ooyt SOLBINSU| UDISIA  DODD-¥EZ-0L 1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ souelnsy| [EUR]  0000-€22-0L1L-0001
%BED'ER 00°0% DLBLES 0g'g9% 0ogees 00°03% 00'0% soleInsul T 0000-ZZZ-0L1-D001
%LZLEL 00'0% 05'6EE'STS 05°Ze0'8% DO'ZLE'PES 0003 00'0% sourinsuf uogezllendsol f Jeolpal 0000-122-CL L0001
%EZE 0T Z6'266°'18 9L'Ze0'ed oo'os 20'920's$ 0003 00'0% aeaipall 0 0000-€12-CLL-000L
%82.719 6L L6E'5LS £/'000'2e% faloges 26'252 LYS 00'as 00'0% waisAs swpay seafeldw 21and o0 @ 0000-1 k204 L0001
%904°89 SYPE0'FS §5°269'8% 00'o$ 00°Z8a'TLS 00'0% 00'0% {SUIHOM J0INYTSIseLEES 4 S000-0L 1-GL1-D00)
%z IG 99'699'7% ZL¥G0'ed 00'0$ 26°ZC'0% oocg C0'0% 1M sanslsatieles A $000-01 1-0Gi L-0001
%WIETFD 81°260'66% ¥9'86E LTS [alo)e:d Z0°16¥' 9614 oGS 0oo$ {8TWNOISS3I0N4-NONISeLEES 0 £0006-01 L-GL1-0001
F At 9E'6LE'TIS POEE0'6TS 00'0d 00'E56° LS o0'es c0'0% {syaOVYNYWIseLeES G Z000-01 L-0L1-0001
%SEL'8Y 06°8F€'823 0L ZEG'09% 0003 00°996'98% 00°0% 600% {Sady VS SALLYYLSININGYIsaUZiES G LOD0-0L L-03 E-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0g 000% 00°0% 00'0% saueles 0 0000-01L-0FE-0001
%0000 00°03% o0'ef o0oo% 000% 00'0$ 0e0% {33 IvS JALLYULSINENGYISSURES O  L000-001-01 1-000)
%000°0 00°0$ o0'c$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% c00% {esuadx3 JURI9) G POOHBUWO - IBLIO0  0202-085-001-000L
sainypuadxgy asueleg saimipuadxg (I A SJsuelqunaul o} uoneudosddy younsnlpy LefZL [Rr AN JWIBN JUNOJIAY apoo WnoJoYy
% LA PaiaquinausSuN JAIBSHY JUALND FE |uRIqWNIUG JJuRIIUN3U]
10} paAIasay Ja) pasiasay
£9'9L1'6¥re @oueeg YseD B0
8€'902°6224 soueleq paj004-UON
SZ'OLE'6LES ‘souejeg pejocd
|erouas) “E_.Hﬁn_
L20Z/LE/0L 10 8Y
pund Ag
£'120ZA NYN snje}g uoneudoiddy

Nd G0-80'% LZ0Z/OL/LL

ALNNOD MHVLS 'AMVHEIN JIM8Nd YARININ



¢ Jo g sbed

"UORBLLIOJU] PS10BjOs S10949) Haday

% L7299 00'03% 5GERTLS Y IrS'es o LIE'6LE oo 0003 sdiysiequaly pue sang 0000015082000
%G5Gl o0og 867103 o' oecs 00°00v$ oo 000$ ajesay Jo) paseyaind saddng  Q000-PST-0£2-000L
%9BL'EL 00708 867281'2$ 204198 00°000'c$ 00°0% 00'0% {831N1ddNS 331240}ss1ddns sayensiuupY [B1BUSS  JOOG-LGH0SZ-0001
%%000'0 00°0% 0o 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% {1'® 30AS ¥3LNINODIE20IMISS PRISBIUCY PUB PASEURING - 18I0 ¥100-06E-082-0001
%LG1°68 0008 80°60L'L1S 16°0¥02% 00°0S2'EL% 00°08 00'0% STIMBG PPBILe) pUE paseloind -JeWl0  DO0G-06E-0€2-000L
%184°L8 0003 0L°76¥'2% 02'655% 00'8¥0'es 0003 00°0% 5284 MIoMaN Bujunoooy WOy DOOG-ZLE-08Z-0001
%GET 69 089es 00°'0b8% 00°0% Z0'e0e' 1§ 0003 00°0% seaseg Bumpny  0O0G-1/E-082-000)
%9864 6e0% ZRECL'YS 81'970'1$ 00°002'5% 0008 00'0% sesesT pue swey  DO0G-ESE-0EZ-000)
%0000 co0% co0% o003 0008 00 0% 00°0$ swinwald pueg Alepd  0006-£P8-052-000)
%G6Y' L6 0e0% 00'zoz'6% 00788z 00°006'8% 0008 00'a$ slnlwald asueinsu) Apedold  000C-LPE-0S2-0001
%000'91 0 0EPS 00 08% 00°0% 00°005% 0008 00'0$ Apland pue Buguud'suoleEounuIucs - B0 0000-6ZS-0S2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°002% 00'00z% 0003 00°0% {$Qv AONVOVA ITAQ1dWIIBUSIIBADY  0100-526-082-0001
%000'0 0003 000 00°05% 00°06% 0008 00'0% {SNOILYDINSNd 7 SAY WwoIbusiieapy  8000-G28-0S2-0001
%0000 00°03% 00'0% 00°0% o' 0% 000$ 00'0$ Buguud  0000-+ZE-0SE-0001
%¥0T SE 000% 1ZBLS 816Gk 006228 00°0% 00°0% sbElsod  0OO0-ZZS-0EZ-0001
%000° LS 000% 00'GeTs orglLed 000084 oo'0% 00'0$ osuadxy Bugesiy pue oIl DOGC-ZLE-0EZ-0001
%000°00L 00°0% [ iR oo 0G0Z1LS oo 00°0% sead pue seng  Q000-LLE-08Z-0001
%0000 00'engs 0070$ co0$ 00'005% 00°0% 00°0% siueuag afuug sshodw] BYIO - f8UIC  00C0-662-082-00C)
%000°0 0003 on°0g 000 06°0% 000% 0008 sieUsg SOURINSU| - JBUIO  0000-6E2-082-00C1
%0000 00°04 0004 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 0008 uopesuediio) SISHOM 0 GO00-5Z2-0S2-00C1
%0000 006 fologe:d 0003 00'0% 00'0% 0008 ooueansy[ LD (000¥ZZ-0EZ-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0¢ 00'0% 00°0% 060% asuesnsy] [BUad  0O0C-SZE-0EE-0001
%0000 00'0$ 0004 000% 00°0% 00'0% 0003 souemnsU| a1 0000-22Z-08Z-000L
%0000 0004 oo'cs 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SouRINsU| LoREZ(RNdsOH [ (20PN 0000-122-082-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% faloges3 00°0$ 00cs 000 =oPa A 0000-51E-082-0001
%000'0 00°0% 00'0$ faloge:3 00 00’0 00'0% WejsAg Juelusiney seakodurg AGNd GO d 00001 LZ-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% {SIRIYIYES IALLYHLSININGVISSHRIES O LO0C-D) 1-0SZ-0001
%GEG G 0% LZA AL 9LeL0'TE 000c0'ss ooas 0008 sued ¥ soliddng nedaysoueusiuiepy Asdold  0000-26¢-012-0001
WLET'S 0r'os z6'2% el d R 26°151¢ 00'0% 0003 SENAISS PRAVEAUCD PUB PAsBUNNG - 18UI0  00D0-088-CLZ-000L
%E8'6S 00°0% e8IV PE rast'cs 00700538 00'0$ 00'0$ SEQ [BMIEN  0000-£9€-GLZ-000L
%9298'95 00°0% 84°268% 22E0gs o0'ceLs 00'0$ 00'0% sbemag pue I2JEA  D000-ZOS-GLZ-000L
WLED'OG 00'0% 5.°8ZE'TIS 528968 00'000'7ZS 00°0% o0'o% Apmsea 0000-19€-GLZ-0001
%GPY'SL 000L0'1S 2692 61$ 80°18L'5% 000z STS oo'as 0008 g Aunaag  edey uR Ausdoid - RO 00D0-GEE-CLZ-0001
%/99'18 00°0% ou'ze 1S a0'zELS a2k 00'0$ 00'0% |eroWwy Usell  DO00-¥EE-0L2-0001
%UYEYEG ¥6'202'74 06'198'G1$ 9G'605' | 1S 00'085°67% 00°0$ 00'0% wawdinbg uo Jedey pue soUBUSIUEIN  0000-ZEE-0LE-0001
%325°68 00°0% SZ'ZHR'es SLIGL 1S 00'c00'ss 00°0% 000 suoydsRL  0000-LZE-GLZ-000L
%0000 0008 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 uofiesusdio)) SISOM 0 0000-572-GLZ-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°08% 0o'0s amolpel @ (000-E1Z-CLZ-0001
%000°G 0008 0003 00'c$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% waysAg Jueweigsy seafoidwy Aqnd o0 A 0000~ L2-GLZ-000)
%000°G 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% {SUIMHOM TDIAYIASISSURIES O 00070} 1-GLZ-0001
Y%ZEGEY 0008 BI'E0L' 1S L£°662'2S 00'000'FS 0003 000% {IddNS ONISSIDON B ONIDO W LYDIsenddng -0 8000-657-023-0001
%06 ¥9 951288 06°£19% y5'0es 00c00‘'1% 00'0% 00'04 UORBWIOM| PUE S[EUSIEW ABIGIT - 18UI0  0000-6)4-0Z51-000%
%0000 0070054 D00$ 00°008% 00°C00'1$ 00'0$ 00'cs uopelojeay pue Jedsy BUsiey AleidiT 00009 LGZL-0001
%000°0 o0 00'0% 00°03% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sefreyy ; seaj ueo ] AlRiqIDsiUl 0000 HGZL-000L
sainppuadxy aosuejeg sainypuadyg QLA 92UBRAQUINDUT 408 uopeldorddy uaunsnipy L) SWEN JUNca3y apoD MNCIDY
oL QLA paJaguInaualn aAlasIy Juaunn [HE| ouRIqWNIUT IoUBIqUINILT
10} paAIaSaY Aoy panlasay
L20d/Le/Q) JO S
pund Ag
£'1L202A NVN snjelg uotieldoaddy

Nd S0-80'% LZ0C/0L/EL ANNOD MUVYLS "AYVHEIT 2119nd YAHININ



¢ 10 ¢ affieg

"UolELLIC paIosies sjoopal Hodoy

YRLEEL BGGI006LE JVEer LLag ¥R 00E'GBS 09°016'820°LE Do'0% 00°010°'69% i[ejo] podoy
Y%birr T8 00°GLL'LES 0S6IEL91E 05°615'8% 00°000'6E1S 00°0% $0°010'89% Jejo ] pung spelold repdes
%860°5% 00’ LOY'BS 00’280’ 1% 00°€25'¥8 00°0006$ 00'0% o00LG9% JuaLdinb3 pue aunpng 0000-05£-08/-100%
%0620} OO LEL' LS 05'ers 1S 049'SZE'TS 00000'S1$ oo 00'o$ usweAcrdw pUeT  0000-0Z-09L-L00Y
WSTLPE ooegs'es 0o'osL'Br S a0'z99'1$ 00'000'g8% ao'os 00°00C 9% sofiued Lo Jleday pue ;oUeUuRN 0000 LEE0OLL00F
saunyipuadxg asue|eg saunypuadx3 glA eouelqUINIUT 4ol uoneudoaddy waumsnipy LE/Z)L R N SWRN UNO2Y apo5 JUneanYy
% QLA palaguenauaun BAIBSOY JUBLINT [eul EETE-TL TG EITE] BauRIqUINILT
10) paAlasay 10} panlasay
Z0086°LETE ‘siuefeq Ysed (el
00'0% Boueeg pejocd-uoy
z0'085'1228 ‘soueed pe{00d
spolold |eyden  pund
%S50°CL 657095 €9t LG ¥0L'vF93% E'SyE'e8s D9'016'€68% 00'0% o0'0% ‘JEIC | pund [elauss)
%826 00'cE8'z1$ 00011 1$ 00°0% cOD00FLE 00'0% 0608 {esuadxz JURIS 1 pIAoDIsas] Bunuelid Jaulg - 1IBUKG  0Z02-066-086-0001
%0007 00} 00'cs 007000 081S 0o Qo 000081L$ cood 00708 Y -siggsuel] g GO00-016-018-00C)
%0070 00 ooe'es 0004 Go0% 0O°000'CS GO0 00°0% ewdinb3 pue einwng  GOCO-0G/-DOL-O00L
%018'86 00°0% 6ZTYO6CE 127688 00 000'ES oG 0% 0008 {ABojouyos ] UoRRULIOIU| L0 - JaUI0 1160-065-0€2-00C
%00 00'0% [Heik 000% 000% 00°0% 00'0% WG - 2O DO0G-069-0E2-000)
%109°98 o0'og CO00E LS QC'00es 00°005' 1% 20°0% 00°0% sjusLISsINgUIDY PUE SpUioy 0000-065-022-0007
%SIEF a0'0$ oo'e$ o0'veLg o0'oeLs 00°0% 00'0% SIUBLISSBSSY puUR SBXE] (I DO0C-02S0€2-0001
saunppuadxg aouejeg sa npipuadxg 1A 9oURIQUINDUS JOY uoneudosddy wsusnipy LEiZL Roird § SWEN JUNOXDY BPOD UNCGINY
% LA . passquiNausun SAIBSIY JUBIIND leuld AIUBIQINIUT aouelguINIUg
A0} paAlasay 10f paniasay
120¢/1€/01 10 s¥
pund Ag
£°1202h NV snje}g uonendosddy

Wd 50:80'% LZOZ/OL/LL

AINNOD MUVLS ‘AUVHEIT 21T9Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/10/2021 4:09:30 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 10/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled})
1000  General 48.665% $449,176.63 $229,266.38 $219,910.25
4001 Capital Projects 51.335% $231,980.02 $0.00 $231,980.02
All Funds Total $681,156.65 $229,266.,38 $451,800.27
Pooled Investments $250,362.68
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $201,256.59

Last reconciled to bank: 10/31/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconclliation
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58:02 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $700,240.26
Receipts: + $64,286.19
Payments: . $83,375.39
Adjustments: + $5.59
Current UAN Balance as of 10/31/2021: $681,156.65
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 10/31/2021: $681,156.65
Entered Bank Balances as of 10/31/2021: $681,156.65
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 10/31/2021: $681,156.65

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

11/10/2021 4:08:23 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 10/31/2021.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 10/31/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 10/31/2021.

Page 10f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/10/2021 4:08:23 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58.02 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Frimary PRIMARY $220,601.29 $201,256.59 $201,256.59 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 30.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD0127186 $21,550.22 $21,560.11 $21,560.11 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,562.27 $21,571.13 $21,671.13 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $109,344.82 $109,527.41 $109,527.41 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $21,476.40 $21,477.28 $21,477.28 $0.00
1nvestment CD080415 $33,350.38 $33,411.56 $33,411.56 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,718.00 $21,718.89 $21,718.89 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,072.13 $147,077.93 $147,077.93 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $700,240.26 $681,156.65 $681,156.65 $0.00

Page 20f6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/10/2021 4:.08:23 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58:02 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor [ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electranic 444-2021 10/07/2021 PAYCHEX $124.27
PRIMARY Electronic 445-2021 10/07/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Elgctronic 446-2021 10/07/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $687.69
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2021 10/07/2021 PAYCHEX $1,340.65
PRIMARY Electronic 448-2021 10/07/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,933.74
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 449-2021 10/06/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2021 10/06/2021 PAYCHEX $9,354.95
PRIMARY Elactronic 4512021 10/05/2021 Kanopy Inc. $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2021 10/05/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $25.32
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2021 10/05/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,403.12
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2021 10/05/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 455-2021 10/05/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOCLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 456-2021 10/05/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 457-2021 10/05/202t STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 458-2021 10/12/2021 QUILL CORPORATIGN $198.25
PRIMARY Electronic 459-2021 10M2/2021 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $205.99
PRIMARY Electronic 460-2021 10/12/2021 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $35.80
INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 461-2021 10/12/2021 Mango $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 462-2021 10/14/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $179.59
PRIMARY Electronic 483-2021 10M14/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,622.22
PRIMARY Electronic 464-2021 10/14/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.21
PRIMARY Electronic 465-2021 10/14/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 466-2021 10/25/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $403.35
PRIMARY Electronic 467-2021 10/22/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,932.20
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 468-2021 10/21/2021 PAYCHEX $101.47
PRIMARY Electronic 469-2021 10/21/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 470-2021 10/21/2021 PAYCHEX $1,290.98
PRIMARY Electronic 471-2021 10/20/2021 PAYCHEX $8,839.40
PRIMARY Electronic 472-2021 10/19/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $227.69
PRIMARY Electronic 473-2021 10/19/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $891.82
PRIMARY Electronic 474-2021 10/19/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $75.17

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/10/2021 4:08:23 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58:02 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 475-2021 10/19/2021 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $1,655.94
PRIMARY Etectronic 476-2021 10/19/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $336.00
PRIMARY Electronic 477-2021 10/19/2021 AMAZON $1,296.95
PRIMARY Electronic 478-2021 10/27/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $126.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 480-2021 10/27/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 481-2021 10/27/2021 SMART APPLE MEDIA $598.89
PRIMARY Electronic 482-2021 10/27/2021 USBORNE BOOKS $382.14
PRIMARY Electronic 483-2021 10/27/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $448.87

HEATING CC
PRIMARY Electronic 4842021 10/27/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $41.98
PRIMARY Electronic 485-2021 10/27/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,077.60
PRIMARY Electronic 486-2021 10/28/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $38,354.00

HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 487-2021 10/28/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 488-2021 10/29/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43

INSURANCE COMPANY

$83,375.39

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/10/2021 4:08:23 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58:02 AM

Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 142-2021 10/04/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $53.00
PRIMARY Standard 143-2021 101172021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $49,113.73
PRIMARY Standard 144-2021 10/11/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $54.60
PRIMARY Standard 145-2021 10M2/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $5.75
PRIMARY Standard 146-2021 10/14/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITCR'S $1,544.93

CFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 147-2021 10/14/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,063.69

CFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 148-2021 10/14/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $20.95
PRIMARY Standard 149-2021 10/19/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $61.60
PRIMARY Standard 150-2021 10/21/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $43.80
PRIMARY Standard 151-2021 10/27/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $19.25
PRIMARY Standard 152-2021 10/28/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $43.80
CD0127186 Interest 159-2021 10/27/2021 CDQ12716 $0.89
Co042517 Interest 186-2021 10/25/2021 CD042517 $8.86
CDO50816 . Interest 187-2021 10/08/2021 CD050916 $182.59
CDO72716 Interest 154-2021 10/27/2021 CDO72716 $0.88
CD080415 Intarest 155-2021 10/04/2021 CDO80415 $81.18
CD082817 Interest 158-2021 10/28/2021 CD082817 $0.89
SAVINGS Interest 153-2021 10/29/2021 SAVINGS $55.80
$64,286.19

Page 5of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/10/2021 4:08:23 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2021
Posted 11/2/2021 11:58:02 AM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 142-2021 10/05/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $1.30
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 144-2021 10/12/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $1.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 150-2021 10/28/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $3.29
$5.59

Page 6of 6



L Jo | abed

860ZAEIZL  BEBL/LO/LD S2'EI9'0/CH 00°0% %F00 00°0% O 40 IAYISTY [FSSY AYNSYIYL 31v1S QIHG 1V LS
B860C/1E/ZL  0002/¥CI80 ¥.°50L°82% 29°02% %010 €6 LLD YIS SONIAYS SSINISNg JASVHD SONIAYS
Z20T/ee/e0  L1L02/9Zie0 £8°176% Z0'6% %G00 68812 12% IZ/€ Q0 HUOW GL SHEF2 29010 SHANNSNGD £18220Q0
2c0erv0/80 8L0Z/H0/30 €2°0LL'es 08v19% %ETT 95 L LF'eES pdxe (12 Yow g £06+52901 SHINNSNOD S1¥02003
CC0erLT/E0  BLOZILZIED PSBBZ'LS 26'8% %500 8T LLV'EES B0 Q2 Yuow G 1¥ESZ19010 SHIANNSNOD 91/2.,0a0
ZZ0Z/LLI90  BLOE/1L/90 tO'SEE'9% L2 9E8’Ls P ixira L LZ5'601S 190dxa 00 oW 8F Z8LEYI0 L# SHINNSNOD $1805000
S2Z0T/S2/E0  LLOZT/SZIFD  L9'9%0°LS$ £6'P6$ %050 L LLs'Les dxa 3D Uuow Sz 6LOFZEY0L0 SHIWNSNOD LLGCP0aD
2c02/12/80  8l0Z/LE/LD 118218 99°19% %S00 L1395 128 480 QD Ljuow 21 L119€99010 SHINNSNCD SLLZL0aD
Ze0Z/Z0/20  BLOZ/Z0/30 SL¥82'cs$ ££°25% %5070 GL¥8Z'E0LY CT/Ci3 oquunp SUJUCy Z1 Mued asey) Qo QseyD dod
821 sjed a1eqg ajeq 1S0I0L Isaapu] a1y anjep, uondussag swey Junosay
Buisojn paso[D Humew paseysing [esoL sjeq o3 iea)  )S2I9jU| Walngy

£71202A NYN
Wd LGl LE0S/OL/LL

LZ0Z iea )\ walsAs

BunsiT Juswysaau)
AINNOD MUVLS ‘AMVHEIT OIM8Nd VANININ



End

Minerva Public Library

October, 2021 Financial
Reports

- Submitted for November
2021 Board Meetling



702 - Holiday Leave (page revised December 20, 2006, December 16, 2009, November 20, 2013,
November 28, 2018, November 18, 2021)
The Library will be closed to the public on the following holidays if that holiday falls on a Monday
through Friday. If the holiday falls on a Sunday, the Library will be closed for that holiday on the
following Monday or the next day of the week that the Library was scheduled to be open. If the holiday
falls on a Saturday, the Library will be closed on that Saturday and those employees not scheduled to
work that Saturday will be eligible to take another scheduled work day off. The day off must be taken
within the pay period preceding the holiday, the pay period of the holiday, or the pay period following
the holiday provided that that pay period is paid within that calendar year.

To be entitled to holiday pay, an employee must complete his last scheduled work day prior to the
holiday and his ﬁrst scheduled work day followmg the hohday unless the employee is on paid leave these
days, e e Ay P8

previousky approved unpald medlcal leave

If a recognized holiday falls within an employee’s paid leave, the employee shall receive pay for the
holiday rather than using a day of other paid benefit time.

Holiday leave is not carried over from year to year.

New Year’s Day, January 1

Presidents Day, Third Monday in February
Memorial Day, Last Monday in May
Independence Day, July 4

Labor Day, First Monday in September
Thanksgiving Day, 4™ Thursday in November
Christmas Eve Day, December 24

Christmas Day, December 25

New Year’s Eve Day, December 31

Two floating holidays are granted each calendar year to all regular emiployees. The first floating
holiday may be used between January 2 and Jume 30, and the second between July 1 and the
Saturday preceding Thanksgiving, Floating holiday leave does not accrue or carryover, and is lost
if not used within the designated time period. Staff will schedule their floating holiday leave with
their supervisor in the same way they would schedule regular vacation leave,

Two (2) paid personal days are granted each pay year to full and regular part-time employees. Paid
personal days may be used as the employee desires, are not cumulative, and may not be carried over. The
crediting of paid personal leave to a new hire will be pro-rated based upon the date of employment and
remaining pay periods to be worked that vear.

The value of a day’s paid leave is calculated by dividing the employee’s regular hours worked per pay
period by ten in order to calculate the value of one regular day’s work, e.g. an employee whose regular
hours of work per pay period is 80 will receive 8 hours of pay for each day of paid leave.

703 - Closings

The Library will be closed to the public on the holidays listed above ;exeluding PaidPersonat-days:
The Library will close early-en—GeedFriday, the day before Thanksgiving Day and the day of the

Minerva Homecoming Parade,
The Library will be closed on Staff Development Day, so that all staff may participate. The date of Staff
Development Day is set annually by the Library Board based on the recommendation of the Director.

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to close additional times when appropriate.
Minerva Public Library Employee Handbook — Revised March 23, 2006 39



Budget Documents for November,
2021 Regular Meeting

Changes from 2022 Draft Budget

2022 Wage Table for Approval

2022 Permanent Appropriation Revenue

2022 Permanent Appropriation Expenses

2022 Permanent Appropriation Summary for Board Approval



2022 Permanent Appropriation Changes from Draft Budget

The Board received a detailed draft budget for 2022 at its October Regular
Meeting for review and discussion. The detadil for the 2022 Permanent
Appropriation presenfed at the November Regular Meeting includes the
following changes.

Audit: budget for a regulatory audit rather than a full audit thus reducing the
Cost,

COVID Relief Fund Repayment: the draft budget allocated $7,745 in 1000-990-
990-2020 to repay the unused portion of the pandemic assistance money the
library received in 2020. That repayment needs to take place this year, and thus
that budget line is zeroed out for 2022.

Contfingency Fund: during the budget discussion, Mr. Dillie mentioned that he
would like to establish a contingency fund in the appropriation. The fund would
have money that was appropriated but not assigned to a specific purpose, and
thus would be readily available to transfer with Board approval into a specific
fund account if extra money was needed for a particular purpose. Without such
a fund, the library practice has to been look for unused money within other fund
accounts to fransfer info the account that needs additional supply. That
gathering of funds may require piecing together the total from several accounts
in order to meet the need. The library is permitted to place up to 3% of the total
general fund into Contingency. The 2022 budget includes $20,000 in this new
fund account.

Materials Budget: Mr. Dillie made some small adjustments to the various fund
accounts that make up the materials budget, mostly increasing the money for
various formats. The total increase is $1,500.

Information Technology: this line, 1000-230-590-0511, is increased from $4,000 fo

$5,000 to reflect the likelihood that the fibrary will make use of an IT consultant's
services in 2022.

With these changes, the total current operating appropriation (i.e. excluding the
transfer out to capital) still shows a revenue surplus of $14,945.

11/15/2001 TD



Wage Table 2012 Implemented 2013 Pay Year

Spread as

1 Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodlans $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Associate | $8.65 $10.10 $11.85 $2.90 24.89%
Library Associate |! $11.55 $13.48 $15.40 $3.85 25.00%
Deputy Fiscal Officer $14.21 $16.58 $18.95 $4.74 25.01%
Manager $15.50 $18.08 $20.66 $5.16 24.98%
2013 Wage Table with Librarian Position Added 04-15

Spread as
+ Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Assaciate | $8.65 $10.10 $11.65 $2.20 24.89%
Library Associate || $11.55 $13.48 $15.40 $3.85 25.00%
Librarian $13.48 $15.78 $18.08 $4.60 25.40%
Deputy Fiscal Officer $14.21 $16.59 $18.95 $4.74 25.01%
Manager $15.50 $16.58 $18.05 $4.74 26.26%
Wage Table Effective for Pay Year 2020

Spread as
1 Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Associate | $9.52 $10.98 $12.70 $3.20 25.20%
Library Associate || $12.70 $15.43 $18.15 $5.45 30.03%
Librarian $13.61 $15.88 $18.15 _ $4.54 25.40%
Manager $18.15 $21.18 $24.70 $6.55 26.52%

Wage Table Effective for Pay Year 2022 10%

Spread as
¥ Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $11.05 $12.90 $14.74 $3.69 25.03%
Library Associate | $10.47 $12.22 $13.97 $3.50 25.05%
Library Associate || $13.97 $16.97 $19.96 $5.99 30.01%
Librarian $14.97 $517.47 $19.06 $4.00 25.00%
Manager $20.00 $23.21 $26.42 $6.42 24.30%




DO'0ZT9% 00°005°5S 00°00Z'sS (sjonu0n uosuyor) ucissaldng pue WUEy 3114
00008ZS 00'085'ES 00°0TZ'ES 00¢+ {0004+ 21 X 061) Aleday pue SouBUBLIEYY JOIEART
00"0ZY'6ZS 00°DBS 6Z5 00°ZBZ'0ZS 00°0T6'8¢S 1E9CL'61% wawdinby uo yedsy pue soueusyuiEW{GOGO-ZEE-012-0001
0000585 00°000'8S O0'E8B'/S 000SL°LS 67 L5223 auoydele [ {(0G0-L2E-0L2-0001
00009ES 00°000F% 00ZLTTS 00°005°FS P5590'CS {1ddNS DONISSID0U ® ONIDOTY Lyaisenddng - 10410 |8000-65+-02 L-0001
00000°TS 000053 000vTS 00°005% Z¥raLL3 uonBULO] PUE Sepsiep Aeig - WO 0000-617-02 10001
D0"00FS 00°000°TS 00os 00'005% 01 'B662% (Bujigouonu) uopeioissy pue sedsy [euelep Aeiqr|0000-917-0ZL-0001
0o0s 00°0% 00°0% 600s 00'0% safiieys f sead UeoT ABIQIUSiU|| 0000-S1-0Z L-000L
0005 00'0% o003 0005 000% uoiewIo| pue sesiales Jsindwod | 00007 1¥-0Z1-0001
00'000%S 00000'ss 00e0sTS 00°000°9% e LIESS {HLNOA s|euSjep [ENSIACIPNYISTELISIE [BNSIACIPIY |9002-€ L¥-07 L-0001
0000TS ooos 00'os 000% 00 0% {8010 HLNOAJSIEURIEPE [ENSIACIPNY [#00Z-C 17-0ZL-0004
£0°000'9Z% 00000'9Ts 00'029'sTS 00000 TZS 15 CLE {LN31NOD T19vavOTINAOQISIELBIER [BNSIACIPRY | L001-8 L7-0Z L-0001
00°000'8% 00°000°6S 00 PTYS 00'000°ZTS 251608 {1 INAY SIENSIER [ENSIACIPNYIS[ELISIERY [ENSIACIPRY [900L-E L 7-021-G001
©0'000°9% 00°0054S 00'Z8E'LS DO'00S°2S LOVE6'9% s[esipolad[0000-Z1¥-021-000%
Q0'000'6TS 00'000'6TS Y062 FTS DO'0007ELS GTEIE6LE {3004 1430 HINOAls1e|ydwed pue =x%00d[0002-1 1%-0Z1-000%
£0'000°0Z% 00°000'02S 00°60L°LTS DO000'EZS GL6PL0TS {004 "1d43a Lnavisieydied pue s500d(000L-1 LF-0Z1L-000L
00'009'¥8% 00°000°88% 00°£2609% 007005265 0Z'736°CL$ SIRLIDIRIN ATRIg]
. uoneudodddy zzoz| -~ - voneudosddy Tzoz|  © oy azoz - | wopelidoxddyozoz!| " 1eMIV 10T . PWEN JUNGY R ] apony Juneoay
0008 0aos 00°0s 0005 00 0% {S311ddNS 30I440}seNddng eajelSILILIPY [BI8UeD)| L000-L5F-01 L-000L
00005 vS 00'005°ES 009915 Q000SES o Ivl'es {S3M1ddNS ONINYHDOHSdANg |G 1L.00-05#-01 L-0001
00°000°€% 00 0O0'ES 00°0% 00'0D0°ES 0868528 {s1gjuasald "sioneads) seslAIeg PRDRILOD PUE paseydng - 18UG [0000-06E-04 L-0001
000s 00°0% 0005 00’08 ZGHE' LS S90IAIBS [0NU0D [eLeely A1eiqi|0000-08€-01 L-000L
000% 0005 0003 000% 00°000°s% {1d ueut w4 yyeey |Buspseoirleg peoeRucy) pue peseunind|6L0Z-00S-01 L-0001
000s 005515 0008 00'GLRTS 00°011$ {:9l1 NOLHYd AT100 14153 Y}Se0iaes pejoeijucs Pue paseyaind|2L0g-008-01 1-000)
00°0% 000$ 0003 000TS 00°0% sjeusy JuewACdWEUN [0000-162-01 L-0001
000LETS 00GLE™TS O0'ETLS 00'DLETS 00°182% uolesuadwon SIUomM [0000-622-04 1-0001
00°0S 00°¢S 000s oS 00°0% SOUBINSU| UOISIA|Q000-FZE-01 1L-0001
000s Q0708 000% Q0os 00°0$ asueInsy| {ewsd|0000-622-01 L-000L
00 00vS 00°S8ES 00°TSES 00'SBES L9Cos$ soueinsu| &11|0000-¢2g-01 L-000L
00°'SFOFES 00ZLEYES 00'B9L'ETS 00°0TH'9LS 21L°200°TrS 20UBINSU[ UoReZI|E)dSOH / [BOIPSIN | 0000-12Z-01 L-0001
9T'0ZT'5% 8O'9ZHSS 00'09T¥S S6T90'55 ¥LBEG S (sebem ssaub %Gy |} a1eopely]|0CO0-ELZ-0L L-000L
PEEPETS T5TSTLYS DO'6TE'BES 00'68L° %5 95 66L°GrS (sebem ss0uB 9)| ) warsAs Juswsaijay seakedu] 21and OO {0000-112-0L L-000L
09°89E°065 09°50¥'88% DO"ETE'895 56'SZ0TBS 60°580°C6% JYIUIF J02GU| B0 L
000s DOTETS PIEME 90IAISS
0UTTVETS DO TLLZTS O0'ZFR'OTS 00°06ZT1S 89ZEO'8LS {SUIHHOM F0IAYTSIsaUeRS (500001 L-01 L-0001
0000525 00'005°¢S OOTTLES 00°000°5$ FLLRLES {sainLuisansissueEs|+000-0) k-1 L0001
00'056°£S 00 £LE°8% 0005295 00'0% puadys s|ijs © pleme solues {009 X Z1) SOUERINSUI JO NSI-URYSES
00°0S a0°0s 00'054"8S 0008 uofeoeA INoArd XBW + SAES| ¥01$ IN0Aed XeW Juslualal
000052 00'005°ZS sgNs Se JJB)s ewg-ped
00°£P6"T0ZS Q0 BEF6BTS 00'6/¥'691S 00°000°06TS 6566 G6LS {STWNOISSIJOHd-NONIS2LeES [£000-01 1-0L1-0G0)
0008 00'00FS PIBME SDIAISS
00 ELG'ERS Q0 €55 TYS 00'6£0'SES 00'S6L°6ES EB'EVELES {SHADVYNVINISuERS|Z000-0L 1-01 L-000L
00'0s a00Is 00000 TS 0008 PIEME SOIAIDS
0rssL'88% 00'95.'88% 00'F96°9LS 0U'ST5'58% £2P56CLE {SANYY VS IALLVHLSININOYISeLees|1.000-0L 1-01L 1-0001
00°9%0°LOES 00'929°9v5$ 00°520°962% 00°00L'6FES 20°201°8Z¢% aaeaT pue abiep [B10L
< uogepdoiddy:zzaz: - uolewdosddy 120z « |- qemoy.ozoe: . |[Tuoneudolddy fzeZ | < 1emidv Loz S aweN JHnoey R i [ BpOGuneIaY -
(patepdn} uoneudouddy JusueuLlisd--sasuadxg 1a6png zZZ0Z




00 Q0F TS 00 VFETS 00ZET'TS 000ST1S 00'8rZ' LS [2A0wIsY YSBLL{0000-FEE-0LE-0001
00'000°L% 00°000°4S 00°000'9% Jieds) pUE SoUBUSIUIELL SNOSLE|92SIW
00'000Q°2S 00°000TS 00'000°eS {1ooq AUl 20UBUBUIE JOOQ W01
00000 TS 00'000°TS 00000°TS YIOM [2D193[0 [2IBUB5)
QU000 TS 00’000 TS 007000°TS 3iom Buiquinid [elauan
00'005°6% 0000565 0000565 (Bunesi @ Buiguinid prepUBIS) 000€ + {F X G291) DVAH




000573 000% 00Zres 000525 00'zZkes swniweld puog AjepI4|0000-8E-082-0001
0000565 0000565 00'G/8°8% 00°000°65 00F:2°8% swnjwalg souensuf Apadoid|0000-LS-08Z-0001
00°005% 00°005% D0 OFEFS 00'0055 00°c$ {sLonowoId+AX0Y ) AHRIIGNd pue Buguud suoneslunuiwe?) - 1910 0600-628-082-0001L
00°00Z% 00700CS 00 T6TS 00°00TS 00°0% {Sav ADNVOVA 3IACTdWIBUIStieApy [0L0G-5ZE8-082-0001
00°05$ 007055 0005 007055 00°0% {SNOILYTENG 2 SAV TYOITHBUISEISADY | B000-G28-0£2-000 L
00 0s 000s 000% 000% 00°0% Bugund | 0000-+ZE-082-000 1
00'00zs 00°522% DO'8ETS 00°5eTS 94 051% abe1sod|0000-228-052-0001
00°00SS 00'00S$ DO055% 00005 TS £9°G96R% esuedxg Bunesyy pue [9AELL | 0000-ZLE-08Z-000
00°0% 0OOS 000% 00°0% 00'5¢LS {S0IRLULLICS JC J2qWBLD) S82 DUR $9NG|0000-1 LE-08Z-000L
00005% 0070055 00'5ZFS Q000ss 00°L¥FS (sciysiequiai |eUGISSSJ0Id JslsLIsg 9Buuy sakodw3 lewq - 1910 |000G-662-0SZ-0001
00°000%S 00°000°5S 00ZTT%S 00°000°5$ 94680 V% sHed @ sanddng nedayseoueuapiely Apedald|0600-25r-01.2-0001
000% 00'0% 000% 000% 00°G95°9% $30IAISG PSICENUOY PUE PASEYING - 0| 0000-068-012-0001
00700528 0O00S°8% 00'58£°8% 00°00T']S 04721588 seg) [ uneN | 0000-298-012-0001
000095 0000L% COv0SS 000048 £R599% abemag pue 191EM |0000-29€-012-0001
00°000"9TS £0'00022% 00'651°0TS 00°00S"L2S 97 S66ECH 90913 {0000-19¢-012-0001
03 0007S $0'000TS S90IAISS SIUEUSUIELL SNOBSUEB| SIS
00°000°2S Q005 00°'000°2S Buiues) jadien
00020 TS Q00ZOTS 00070 TS Buiysepm mopuip
00°529% Q00095 00°GESS aoueg By yo-iEm
00709615 000Z8H1S [T {zgx/.¢€) eoinies Buuea)n
00°08YS 00'08%S 00°08FS {0Z1 X ) 00D 1894
00°005'sS 00°000FS 00°005%S ooLieuaiUiepy edesspueT pue Bulmop
00700525 00°055TS 00'005°2S [EACLUSY MOUSG
00"6ZLEES 00'0ZH°523 00"9EZ°6TS 00'558'5Z$ 88'vEY 1§ aag Aunoeg g aedey uiew Apedold - 19YL0{0000-6E5-0LZ-000L
|, montendoaddy zzog| .. Loliendosddy Tzoz]. oV 0Z0Z uoneidoiddy nZn eV 6LiE BWEN JUNOIIY . . et e e aped Jineday




09 86£°086% 09°0T6'PS8S 00 ST IPLS S6'TLT'6T6S ¥6'E9Z°98LS uoneudosddyoinppuadxy jejot

00°000°SES 00°000°s5% 00°63794$ 00°000°2015 29298 1Y% 2101 s190l0)d [2pdel

000ST 000°57% 00°LTOLS 00'000°0TS 00°859% Wawdinby pue samind | 0600-052-092-100F

000ST 000's1S 00°TS6°ES 00'000°0Z% 00 ZL0'BS WSWSAQIGW) PUBT(O000-0c/-094- 00T

0005T 000'5TS 00 TZ5'59% 00000TLS 19°889° /6% se|ice ue Jfedoy pue aousuLUuIBN|0GO0-LEE-09.4-1L.00F
syaelold [epden

(09'595431S) {09°95£L69TS) OO LTETIS (56'258°0TTS) vIICE LTS $85UadXT A BLUCOU[ JBBA JUBLINGD SOUSIBYIT

00'EER'0SLS 00°'SST0ESS 00E8TLTLS 00'FTE0LS Lgiglel BT JESA WBLnD

D9"86E'SEES 09°0T6'66L% 00°596'F09% SETLTLTSS L0°006°889%

000 )i = e

00°000002% 00°000°00TS 00°000°00TS 00'000°00TS 00000058

080001028 i S ; = : Rk Fis :

00 000°2S SO'000TS 00°Z60°TS 0D'000°CS 00°006% 0000-0S£-092-0001

09:000°5S: ODI000%ES ‘ 0B:000°E: 3 S0706570€2-000L

000025 00'002S 00'9g% 00'05es B6'602% 0000-055-08£2-0001

00°'DETS 00°0EIS 00'FSTS 00565 TrElS Sluawissassy pue sexe L ((000-025-052-0001

000SZ'TS 00'sZTS 005718 S0USUWILLOY JO JBquElD

00700025 00's/8°TS 00'6S98'TS diysiequaw [euojnifsul 910

00°£05°TS 00'L0S'TS O L05TS diyregluatlt Walshs Aleidr |euoiBey-0OIN

00°0S¥'9TS 00'0St'STS 0O°S'STS aaAas 900U + BuBojees + dysisquiew wniposuoD 038

00°£02°TZS 00°£56°21S 00°805°81% 00'9E6'3TS 00976913 sdiysasquispy pue seng [euoimRsu| [0C0-015-0EZ-000L

00'DOES 00°00%S 00'9TTS 00°00tS 20'0/E% sjesay Jo} peseyning selddng | 0000-+Si-0£Z-000)

00DO0'ES 00'000°ES Q0 £LBE'TS 00°005'ES 96'269'¢$ {83Nddns 301440} seliddng eAelsIILPY [RI2USDY| Z000-1GF-0EZ-0001

00'0s Q0'0$ 000s PEPOLLS {1'? SOAS YA LNAWODISS0IAIG PSDRIUOD DUR PRSELRING - 18I0 ). 00-068-082-0001

00°009% 000548 00°000°TS (luswebeue snbiuf} $eo1rusg uonasl|o] 1980

00°009°2% Q0°005'8S 00°'005'8% Joeguog Aenljeq epimeielg

00'005'ES 00'00S'ES 0000S'ES (xeuoAed) ssapeg [oiked

00°00£T1% 00°0SL°TTS 00°'ZFEFIS 00°000°ETS FOSFS0LS S801AI9G PEJIBIIUCY PUE PESEYIM - IOULO|0000-06E-05Z-000L

00°8PO'ES 00'870°ES 00'987°TS 00 DOE'ES 00°8F0'eS s224 ylomisn Bununossy uloun |6000-2L8-088-0

0009'E 0000 0p:09EE POGIS % : {SeoIAIBS; DUV BH0D HLEA0S:

0000TS 00°00TS 00°00TS sbeiolg WA

0005 00'081S 0008TS xog psode sjes

000ST'SS 00°026"rS 00°0T6 S (Z1 X 56'60F) @ouBUBjUIEY PUE 8sEaT Jalda)

00°052°S$ 00°002°s$ 00°I8E'sS 00°00Z°S$ 00°8LE'TS sasea pue Sjuad |(000-168-08¢-0001

|- uonepdosddy gzoz| - - uonendoddy.tzoz| - Emoy 0zoz ¢ -] Mogeldolddy:0Z0g “f. - 189V BLOZ | AMENJUNGIOY. S e 7. | :--apeojuncony




00°£88°5TY 1S D0°2ZE‘82Z° 1S 8SSE6° 22T LS LeerZ 181 1% 007 1£6'261° 1% 622P0°'C0Z' 1S (reude] + 18A0AUED + BNUBASY [ENUUY) BNUBASY |Ej0 1
00°000°579% 00°85¢'725$ 67°S59'005% 00°90L°LLYS 00'90¥'519% 00°SPE 96¥S {[epde) +1aa0hkue)) | Alenuer pueH uo ysed [gjo L
00'SSY'TZS 00°'SSE'TZS pejoIgsa | AIBNUEr Jo Se puny sjosfoid [edeq
00'SYS €023 00"€08°LFTS 00"8VE'EELS 00°Z61°LELS 00°052'2/1$ 00'ETL VLS P2IoLsasUN L Aenuer Jo se pung s399(old [endes
00°£88°002°L$ D0°690°650° LS 85°280'¥60°1L$ 18°150°950° L% 00°120°9Z0°1% 6£°92E'220° 14 (zeaciue) + swooujenusasy Bunelsd( Jea) Jueunsy) |ejo]
00°0% 00°0s 1L 9ES- 0C0% 00°678°1%- 00°LES 8% Jgah Joud J0f esuRIGINUT
00'000°051% 00°000'STHS 00°TSL 29¢% 00°'FLE'6EES 00°S0¥'Phes 00°E51L°05ES I Alenuer jo se 12A0AED PUn{ SnusAY JRIBUSD
00'£88°05£$ 00'6H 79§ 6TZBT IS 187 2EL'0LL% 00°625°€89% BLE0L'90LS BWOIU] IBSA JUBLINY [BI0L
00'0% 00705 00'8L$ AT 00 961L% 000 Bupered-uoN snoaue|sISIK - 1BUIO|0000-268-0001
000001 % 00°00TS 00'ZsE' LS ZEV6LE 00°£59% BG9L7'ed SUBWIBSINUIIRY SoURINSU||0000-2L5-0001
0003 00°05% 00°6LZ's% 692495 00°85% 671583 aWABdIBAQ 10) SPUNYSH|0000-1.L8-000L
0008 00°009% 00°00ES 00°648°18 00°03% 0003 {AYVHEIT NOLYYd ATIOA [ LS Tulswiooy Bunes 1o [elued| 2 1.0z-1€8-0001
00°00L% 000525 00'09% ¥ S0es 00°erZS 6L°ELZ$ S[essy 10} saljddng 4o 9[eS|0000-028-0001
Q0'000'Es 00'000"SS 00'LLF'SE 9%°'Z60°9% 006862 00'L89'LS SIUSLLISAL IO SpUapINQ 10 18auau (0000-1.02-0001
o0o% 00°0% oo 00'0% 000% 0008 SOSSaUSNg - SuoNNAqUUo pAiomsaun |0000-263-000 1
00 000'cS 00'0007S 00 0FF 1S S LL9'ES 00256'eS 99'6.8'CS s[enplapu| - sUoANALIUOD PaloLisalun|0ooo-1S9-0001
Q00% 00°0s coos 00'0% 00'0% oo0% SUOLEDUNDS - SUDINGLIUCY PaioIRse | 0000-£19-0001
00005 L% 00°'000TS 000584 00052 LS 00'0% 0o'0s { ONIQYTY HAWNNS HLNCAISEssaUsng ~ suognguucy) pRiowsey|[g10z-219-000)
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°00L$ 0000z'2% 00'GLE 18 sassauisng - sbognguiucs pajowsay | 0000-219-0001
000 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°'LS 00°009% 00'005% S|ENRIAIPU] - suoangUIUCY) paloulsey |0000-1 L9-000)
00°008% 000045 a0vess SE'L1LLS 00'08L% S9°006% {33d Xwd}sesd pue seuld uoned - 1OUl0 [8620-56£-0001
00084 1% 00°005TS ooaLFie 56'6/6% 00L18L% SFOLFES {buguud ucned}sasd pue saul uofed - RO | L6£0-568-C00L
000 0005 aoos 09'91% aUFaLS 00 282$ S99 pUE Saul] uoned - BUID | 0000-668-0001
00°0$ a00s 00°0% o00% Q0o 00°0% 004 JEUWBS DU SS8|D uoned|0000-09€-000)
0000%°1LS 00°00S2S 00°BSF LG AL IFFE A0 LFD'eS 0z LLL'ES 3tuoou| Jajded uoned|0060-0re-000 L
000t 00°05s 00+$ Q0 0F$ 00'Z9% 0LerLs {334 auvD 1 S0Tewosy| waey 1807 pUe seuld UoReG |+ LE0-018-0G01
00" 002% 00°0S2% 00'09L% LE°20ES 009828 £O59L% UARLLI LSCTewoou| Wey 1507 PUE Seuid UoReH [Z1£0-01£-0001
00 08E$ 00°05/5 00°598% Z6'690°cS 00F1LZS S L0Z'GS {5334 ¢ S3NIPWooU| Wy 1507 pue saul] uaged[ | LEG-018-0001
00E0i'8LS 0000TSTS 00'26L°0L% L9BZEGLE 00'BFL'91% 18768G'GLS {02 vNYIgWNTOD}EES - pung Aleigi] Jdnd | £100-0re-0001
00°955'LGLE 00°088'52ES 00282 07 1% LEFL0TVLS Q0FLE'FELS 92 BE6'TLLS {00 T1oYYvYDaIBIg - pung Aleigr] 24And}z LO0-0F2-000%
00°G6Z'995% 00OV ELVS 00°LEQ'EZSS Z9'L¥9'625S Q0°SEL'ZIGS 92°999'F6¥% {00 MyY.LSI8ES - pung Aleiqr] oljand| 1 LOG-0F2-0001
00°0% 0005 00°0% 00'666'vS 00'0% 00°0% PIY-UR-SIUBIS S1EIS PRIMISRY, 0000-222-000%
00 0% 00r99°ETS 00°000°62% 0ros 00'0s 00°0% Piy-Ul-SIUBS) [BJ2pad PRIONSSY| 0000-7 L 2-0001
00°GES 6775 09123 00vZ$ 90'ELS saxe] |eac - Jeupo| 0000-061-0001
. 1S 0Z0Z: 0 By 2 L0 o ; Ay

mmm._uﬂ_mn_o

AUVHAIT 21719Nd YAHININ
uonendoaddy wavewiad--snuaasy 1ebpng zz0zZ

SINUIAY




2022 Permanent Appropriation Resolution

Presented 11-18-2021

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2020 450,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/18 450,000.00
Publi¢ Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,200,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2019 unrestricted 203,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2020 restricted 21,455.00
TOTAL REVENUES - 975,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,425,883.00
2022 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 364,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 90,387.00
1000-100~-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 156,604.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 84,600.00
1000-100-450-0000 [Supplies 15,400.00
1000-100-500-0000 [Other Objects 22.361.00
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 735,398.00
1000-990-810-0000 |Transfers - Qut 200,000.00
1000-990-990-2020 |Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 200,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 935,398.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 45,000.00
ITOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 45,000.00
[ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 980,398.00|




End Budget Documents for
November, 2021 Board Meeting



November, 2021-Director's Report

Building and Grounds—Down to Earth landscaping was out to do the fall clean-
up of the grounds; it always looks very nice after they get done. They have also
been over once to vacuum up leaves and will be back once the rest of the
leaves fall. Ray Eleciric replaced the display case lights and replaced the bell
at the drive-up window. The bell was not reliably ringing and that button dated
to the opening of the building. Minerva Cleaning Genie is doing a much better
job cleaning the restrooms than the previous company; they are more
expensive than the previous company, but we are getting our money’s worth.

Technology—PCcopilot, an [T consulting company out of Canton has been
doing some work here of and on over the past few weeks. They've located and
moved all the wi-fi hubs from inside the drop ceiling to suspended from the
ceiling tiles; evaluated our current tech set-up; and will help Jennifer update the
firewall. My goalis to have a local service that can provide back-up if Jennifer is
not available or if we have problems are more complex. We will have the
company on contract but not on a regular payment.

Staffing—Nicole is out on medical leave until at least December 16. So far, so
good.

Programs—the library will supply books baskets for the 12 Day of Christmas Raffle

as we have for several years now. We will host a jigsaw puzzle exchange here
on December 4.

Meetings—| have a Chamber Board meeting on the 17 and a OLC Board
meeting, in person, on the 191,



f

November 2021 Youth Services Report

This month is DINOvember in the Youth Department. Sarah invited children to bring a
plastic dinosaur to a special story time followed by the Dinosaur Camp Out at the library.
She set up various “scenes” to photograph the dinosaurs getting in to mayhem and made
a booklet for each child to read when they picked up their tired camper (dinosaur). Each
dinosaur also took home a fleece sleeping bag,

Slowly, the Minerva Public Library Youth Department is returning to community
programming. Sarah took a craft to the Oktoberfest and 87 children made candy-filled
mini pumpkins using tissue paper. Denise Freeland from the Chamber of Commerce
sought us out and included us in the activities for December’s Small Town Wonderland,

The return to in-person programming brings an interactive movie event: The Wizard of
Oz. Attendees will get a bag of goodies to use throughout the movie. Examples include
bubbles to blow when the Good Fairy arrives in a bubble and that famous Hostess snack,
a Ding Dong, to eat when rejoicing that the witch is dead.

The department will have a quick makeover at the end of DINOvember as the first
session of ELF school will be December 1.

Statistics for October 2021:

Side Door Count: 688

MES: 25 visits /548 Outreach to MES; 4/90
MMS: 6 visits /140

Study Rooms Use: 27 Computer Use: 129
Reference Questions: 851 Other Questions: 43
Teacher collections: 17 requests /534 books

Story Time: 6/135 Sensory SPOT: 106

Hack That Painting: 3

Diary of a Wimpy Kid Party: 10

Teens and Tweens Trick and Treat take home bag: 29
Oktoberfest Community event: 87

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
101/11/2021



